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April 28, 2022

Vance L. Broemel
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Tennessee Attorney General
Financial Division, Consumer Advocate Unit
P.O. Box 20207
Nashville, TN 37202-0207
vance.broemelwag.in.gov
Re:  Petition of Kingsport Power Company d/b/a AEP Appalachian Power General
Rate Case, Docket No. 21-00107

Mr. Broemel:

To assist the Commission in its evaluation of CA direct testimony and supporting schedules and
workpapers filed on March 30, 2022, please clarify the following:

1. In CA Excel file 21-00107 AB-1.xisx, the SUMIF formulas in column Q (worksheet <1.2-
Customer Accounts Expense>) appear to be referencing cells one row below where they
should. Please confirm whether the formulas are correct or in error.

2. In Alex Bradley’s direct testimony filed 3/30/22 (and revised testimony filed 4/20/22) on
page 21, the attrition year property taxes are shown as $1,292,221, but this amount does
not agree with the $1,310,046 attrition amount shown in the summary worksheets (<TOTI-
1.0> and <TOTI-1.1>) in CA’s Excel file 21-00107 AB-2.xIsx or in CA’s Excel file C4
Exhibits for Revenue Requirement in KPC Rate Case 21-00107 3-29-2022.xls, worksheet
<Taxes Other>. Please confirm which amount is correct and which is in error.

A response is requested no later than 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, May 4, 2022. In accordance with
the Commission’s rules, please submit your response electronically by email to
(puc.docketroomidin.gov with one hard copy mailed to the Docket Manager. Should you have
questions or need clarification of this request, please contact me at craig.cox{!n.gov.

Sincerely,

DN 4t

David Foster, Director
Ultilities Division

cc: Docket File
William C. Bovender (via email at bovenderhsdlaw.com)




